

RE: OPRA - Reports Lee R. Castro - fire, ems, police

FC Fire Chief

To: Boro Clerk;

Reply all |

Tue 2/25/2020 10:08 AM

Inbox

No calls found in my records

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

----- Original message -----

From: Boro Clerk <boro_clerk@hamburgnj.org>

Date: 2/11/20 1:19 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: J Fahrenfeld <JFahrenfeld@hamburgpolice.org>, Fire Chief <FireChief@hamburgnj.org>,

Michael Postorino <MPostorino@hamburgpolice.org>

Subject: OPRA - Reports Lee R. Castro - fire, ems, police

Please see the attached OPRA request and advise.

Thanks

Doreen Schott, RMC

Municipal Clerk

Borough of Hamburg

[16 Wallkill Avenue](#)

[Hamburg, NJ 07419](#)

973-827-9230 ext. 4010

Fax 973-827-0466

[Boro_clerk@hamburgnj.org](mailto:boro_clerk@hamburgnj.org)

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing, or using any information contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

From: kyocerascanner@ptd.net <kyocerascanner@ptd.net>